## Minutes Board of Directors Meeting

Date: August 24, 1995

**Present:** Tom Sinnott, Joe Lanute, Mark Moore, Becky Christiansen, Brian Lynch **Absent:** Chuck Hulse, Paul Koenig **Guests:** Mary Moore, Kelly Kreminski, Ruth Brackmann

Tom called the meeting to order at 7:42 P.M.

**Open Forum: Discussion of River Bank:** Ruth asked who owned the river bank above the outfall pipe. She wanted to know the effect on insurance if the old stairs from the retaining wall were placed on the river bank, and how they could be made structurally sound if they were unsound at their old location. She inquired about the cost and thought that the Board should ask the City for \$100 for the project.

**Board response:** The river bank in question is part of the Common Area owned by the homeowners association. Tom said that he had a verbal response from the insurance carrier that there would be no increase in premium if stairs were put on the bank. Mark explained that in their previous location, the stairs were anchored only at the top and bottom but at the bank, stairs would be on grade and supported by the ground itself, as well as being attached to numerous posts set in concrete along the length of the stairs. Enough wood and other materials have been donated to cover nearly all of the project. The Board felt that there was no reasonable expectation of City help in financing, although there would be County help in clearing the area of dead trees.

**Motion:** Tom made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Joe seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Joe reported that after discussing the bank account with First Chicago, it was recommended by the bank that the ROIA account be switched to a Basic Business Checking account, since there are fewer than 100 transactions per month. The fee is minimal, and First Chicago will refund the service charge for the month of July. Tom suggested that some of the money might be put in a 14 month nopenalty CD. Joe and Tom will do a cash flow projection to see if this is viable. Dues cards are needed for the third quarter.. The financial review has been completed by the CPA. It is in three parts: 1993(twelve months), 1994(twelve months), and 1995(January and February), to cover the change in fiscal years. The numbers will be combined into a single spreadsheet and published in the Newsletter. Currently there is a balance of \$10,315.59 in the ROIA

account. In the bimonthly update, Joe has added a new category for stair repair, which will include expenses for the new Common Area stairs built on the retaining wall.

The ROIA Budget Update, as of 8/9/95, is as follows:

Anı	nual Meeting	-36.20
Dis	cretionary	-20.00
Ent	tertainment	0.00
Ins	urance	-233.00
Lar	ndscaping	-3,463.98
Ne	wsletter	-103.88
Pro	perty Tax	-72.60
Re	view	0.00
Riv	er Work	0.00
Sta	iir Repair	-666.60
Tre	asurer	-66.51
Sei	rvice Charge	-186.54
Inte	erest Earned	83.70

The following are current expenses incurred since the previous report:

Stair Repair	-608.73
Service Charge	-38.56
Interest Earned	15.12
Stair Repair	-57.88
Newsletter	-22.95

Mark made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Becky seconded the motion. The motion passed.

**Entertainment:** Brian had a copy of the hand-out about the Taste of River Oaks that he is planning to distribute door-to-door to the homeowners. This will be followed by a call from members of the committee to check on proposed attendance and the type of food being brought. The neighborhood picnic will be an informal gathering designed to promote conversation and socializing.

**City Liaison:** Chuck was not present but he sent a written report which Mark read. The curtain drains are set to be dug on Saturday, September 2. J.U.L.I.E. was notified of the digging and will meet with the City on Monday, August 28, to identify the areas to be dug. Chuck reminded the City of the hole in the sewer line in the lower bowl of the upper Common Area that needs repair. Since the concrete contractor who installed the sidewalks last summer has not responded to the City's requests for remediation, Chuck will ask the City for remediation to be done by the new contractor that is currently finishing the sidewalk work in Summerlakes.

**Guest Discussion:** Kelly asked if the new middle lane on Rt. 59 could it be used as a turn lane. Tom explained that the safety lane can be used for left turns.

**Landscaping:** Tom reported on the Landscaping Committee meeting. A rough survey of the river bank area is scheduled for this weekend. A work party is planned for 10 A.M. on September 9th at the new stairs to help move the wood and old stairs from the river bank. He also hopes to hold a "Stairway To Heaven" party on the September 9th for those homeowners who helped build the stairs.

Before the painting is done to the entryway sign, Tom would like to solicit ideas for color schemes for the sign. Early suggestions include stain for the posts and green for background color. He will put something about this in the Newsletter.

Four parkway trees will be replaced from the River Oaks nursery stock. The stock from the nursery suitable for parkway planting includes:

Caliper	Height	Туре
1 <sup>3</sup> ⁄4"	11 ft	hybrid elm
1 1⁄2"	8 ft	tulip tree
1 3/8"	9 ft	tulip tree
1 1/8"	8 ft	tulip tree
1"	9 ft	sycamore
1"	7 ½ ft.	green ash
1 ¼"	9 ½ ft	Freeman maple

These trees will be tagged and the homeowners with the dead parkway trees will be invited to choose the replacement they desire.

Tom has received six quotes for stone to be used in the repair of the lower cul-de-sac circle. The best estimate for 4" to 8" rounded blond cobble is from Rizzi. This stone would be put in a crescent-shaped area on the back side of the circle, with the overburden used to form berms planted with the shrubs that need moving. Tom said he will ask Brickmann for an estimate for the labor. The stone cost is estimated between \$250 to \$400, A rough estimate of the labor would put the bill into the \$1,500 range.

**Guest Discussion**: Ruth asserted that the lower cul-de-sac project has been pushed to the back of the Board agenda too often and asked if this work could be done this year. She also stated that the Newsletter and minutes provide inadequate communications with the homeowners.

**Board response:** Tom said that due to budget restraints, the work could be done this year only if enough volunteer help could be obtained, so that the stone would be the only cost. Previous design estimates for this work were several thousand dollars, and no budget allocation for lower cul de sac work was made for 1995. If not, it could be added to next year's budget. He will request volunteers in the Newsletter.

**Newsletter:** Mark would like to get the next Newsletter out soon. He would like to include the new Directory. He received no responses for changes to the Directory that he requested in the June Newsletter. This next issue will include the financial review, in spreadsheet form, as well as a tear-off asking for labor help in the lower cul-de-sac circle work. He will include a note on cat control in the neighborhood.

#### **New Business:**

Children Problems: Kelly mentioned that she has experienced problems with non-resident children who are abusive physically to her property, and verbally to herself and her children. They have also caused harm to the Common Area. These children sometimes play with friends from River Oaks. She asked if it would be possible to install a padlocked (combination lock) gate on the easement between Lots 51 and 52, with the combination known to the residents of River Oaks and the necessary City emergency departments, in order to discourage these children from entering the subdivision. The Board felt that this was not feasible. Previous discussions with the Police department have ruled out such a fixture. It was suggested to try to contact the parents of the River Oaks friends, and explain the problem to them. The police could be contacted and might have some ideas on how to handle this.

Adopt A Family: Kelly is trying to organize a community charity project in River Oaks and spoke with Sally McCarthy of the Warrenville Youth and Family Services department regarding possible programs. Officer McCarthy suggested that money should be collected, rather than clothes and toys. She pointed out that since Warrenville is such a small town, donations of clothing and toys can be easily noticed and hence make the recipients self-conscious. Officer McCarthy offered to take any monetary donations, buy items she knows are needed by individual families, and provide Kelly with an accounting of how the money was spent. Ruth suggested that another scheme might be to encourage one type of donation per month, e.g. paper products, socks, underwear, etc. The Board encouraged Kelly to use the Newsletter as a means to publicize this program and to elicit participation.

# The Board went into Executive Session for further discussions.

**Motion:** Mark made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Brian seconded the motion. The meeting adjourned at 10:20 P.M.

## Respectfully submitted. Becky Christiansen.

### Secretary

The next Board meeting is scheduled for 7:30 P.M. on Thursday, September 28, 1995, at the Sinnotts', 2S. 571 River Oaks Dr.